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. Dear Mr. Beckham: JPartlow

Re: Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit No. 1

By letters dated December 6, December 10 and December 19, 1984, you provided
information, your evaluations and corrective actions for the cracking
identified in the primary system piping and the lower core spray sparger at
Hatch Unit No. 1. Specifically, we were informed that one hundred percent
(100%) of the circumferential and branch connection welds in the ASME Code
Class 1 stainless steel portions of the Recirculation, Residual Heat Removal
(RHR) and Reactor Water Cleanup Systems piping as well four (4) safe
end-to-nozzle welds in the Recirculation System and two (2) jet pump
instrumentation rozzle penetration seal-to-safe end welds were ultrasonically
inspected and that cracking was identified from the inspection results in
twenty-one welds in the Recirculation and RHR systems. Full strength
structural weld overlays were applied to seventeen (17) of the more severely
cracked welds.

In addition, we were informed that a single circumferential crack spanning at
least 180 of the pipe circumference, with a maximum width of 0.010 inch was
identified from visual examinations performed in accordance with I&E Bulletin
80-13 requirements on the lower core spray sparger and that a clamp was
installed on the cracked sparger arm to assure that sparger integrity would be
maintained.

We have reviewed the data and evaluations which you have provided in the
: above referenced letters and at our meetings of November 15 and 16,1984.

Our review concludes that all weld overlay designs are acceptable and that
the remaining four (4) cracks (2 circumferential and 2 short axial) are
acceptable for continued operation without repair during Cycle 9. Further,
our review concludes that the cracked core spray sparger, with the clamp
installed, can be safely operated and that the cooling function of the core
spray system would not be degraded. Therefore, we find that, with respect
to these issues, continued operation of Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit
No. 1 for Cycle 9 is acceptable.

We request that, per Generic letter No. 84-11, you provide us with a detailed
plan, for our review and comment, regarding anticipated weld inspection
activities during your next refueling outage. This material should be
provided at least 30 days > ior to the outage.
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. Mr) J. Ts Beckham, Jr. -2-

The Safety Evaluation which provides the basis for the above conclusions
will be transmitted under separate cover.

Sincerely,

eg g g g,s @ SD ET:"
John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

CC:
See next page
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Mr. J. T.* Beckham, Jr. -2-

A copy of the Safety Evaluation supporting otr system conclusions for the
core spray sparger is enclosed. The Safety Evaluation which provides the
basis for the engineering aspects for the above conclusions will be
transmitted under separate cover. -

Sincerely,

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page

_0RB ~DL' ORB #4:DL
RHe nnicf JStolz J4
1/a /85 1/ /85 1/ 85

m



__ - _ _ _ -_.

'

Hitch 1/2
Georgia Power Company 50-321/366

,

cc w/ enclosure (s): Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional
Administrator
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1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036 101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323
Ruble A. Thomas
Vice President
P. O. Box 2625 -

Southern Company Services, Inc.
'' '

Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Louis B. Long Charles H. Badger
Southern Company Services, Inc. Office of Planning and Budget
Post Office Box 2625 Room 610
Binningham, Alabama 35202 270 Washington Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Chairmar.
Appling County Comissioners
County Courthouse
Baxley, Georgia 31513 J. Leonard Ledbetter, Commissioner

Department of Natural Resources
Mr. L. T. Gucwa 270 Washington, Street, N.W.
Georgia Power Company Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Engineering Department
P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. H. C. Nix, Jr. General Manager
Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 442
Baxley", Georgia 31513

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV
345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308
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Resident I6spector
U. S. Iluclear Regulatory Commission

~

Route 1. P. O. Box 279
Baxley, Georgia 31513
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